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Cathi Lindsley

From: Cathilindsley

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 2:35 PM

To: Stephanie Clapp; Dorothy Menasco

Ce: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Incorrect Utility Name - Docket No. 090154-SU

Per this email, the requested change below has been made.

Thank you,
Cathi

From: Stephanie Clapp

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 2:28 PM

To: Cathi Lindsley; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Incorrect Utility Name - Docket No. 090154-SU

We have just one more thing to fix on this name. According to MCD, the name should have a comma
between Wastewater and Inc. The name should appear as:
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc.

Sorry for the trouble. Thank you for your help.

From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 9:30 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Stephanie Clapp

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Incorrect Utility Name - Docket No. 090154-SU

Per this email, the requested change below has been made.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 9:11 AM

To: Stephanie Clapp; Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Incorrect Utility Name - Docket No. 090154-5U

Good morning.

Stephanie, we will make the change to the docket title per your request below. Thank you
for bringing it to our attention.

Cathi. please follow-up on this. Thank youl
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Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 5:52 PM
To: Stephanie Clapp; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Incorrect Utility Name - Docket No. 090154-SU
Stephanie, | am forwarding you e-mail to Dorothy for handling

Thanks!

From: Stephanie Clapp

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 5:47 PM

To: Hong Wang

Subject: Incorrect Utility Name - Docket No. 090154-5U

Hong,
Please direct this request to the correct person. Thank you.

The correct name of the utility in this docket is West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. This name matches
the certificated name for this utility as indicated in the Master Commission Directory. The person
who filed the notice to initiate this docket had the name correct on the letterhead of the notice, but
misspelled it in the body of the notice. Please correct the name of the docket to reflect wastewater
as ane word. Thank you.

Should you have any questions, feel free to contact me.




